





Dr. MAmoUN. ALqUDAh



Jarash, Alathar St





PROFILE

Well organized and creative in accounting,I have published extensively on topics related to accounting, including the impact of social performance disclosure on loan granting decisions and the of accounting effectiveness information systems in Jordanian private higher education institutions. Μv research has been featured in variety of prestigious publications, including the International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting, It is crucial for me to meet students where they are, understand their unique learning needs, and adjust my instructional approach a ccordingly. I strive to create a classroom culture that values diversity, inclusion, and equity, where every student feels safe and affirmed.

Personal Data

Date of birth: 20-8-1969. Marital status: Married. Nationality: Jordanian.

EDUCATION

- ❖ PH.D-Accounting(Arabian Amman University) (2009).
- Master Economic(Sindh University) (1996)
- ❖ Bachelor Economic(Y armouk University) (1992).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant professor- faculty of Business, Jarash national university.2009-2015.
- Associate professor- faculty of Business, Jarash national university.2015-2017.
- Associate professor- faculty of Business, Ajloun national university.2018-2024.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Members, Committee for the library,2020. Member, Courses Equivalence Committee,2020.
- Member, business school Council,2023. Chairperson, Courses Equivalence Committee,2015.
- Chairperson .Member, College representative in the University Council,2023.
- Member, business school board,2018.
- Member, promotion committee-business school-Ajloun University 2023.





Dr. MAmoUN. ALqUDAh



Jarash, alathar St



- -+ 962777484428

SKILLS

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative Ability to work under pressure and keeping
- team work spirit.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Recent trends in teaching and evaluation.
- Reviewer for Inderscience Publishers Jadara University.
- External examiner for several master's dissertations at different universities in Jordan.

Languages

Arabic English.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- "The impact of top management team heterogeneity on book-tax differences: An analysis using institutional perspective", Uncertain Supply Chain Management. Mamoun .M .A. Alqudah & Others .(2023).
- 2. "Empowering Audit Committees: Enhancing The Efficiency Of Internal Audits In Jordanian Industrial" Journal Of Southwest Jiaotong University. Mamoun. M. A. Alqudah ,And Others. 2023.
- Examining the Antecedents of Employee Retention among Jordanian Private Universities: The Moderating Role of Knowledge Sharing, Cogent Business & Management. Mamoun. M. A. Alqudah ,And Others. 2023.





Dr. MAmoUN. ALqUDAh







TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Accounting Theory
- Managerial Accounting
- Cost Accounting
- Intermediate Accounting
- Accounting Systems
- Accounting Skills
- Accounting Principles 1
- Accounting Principles 2
- Advanced Accounting